Qaiser Masih Gill

Sanitary Worker

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Qaiser Masih Gill is working as Sanitary Worker in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Qaiser Masih Gill has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Convocation 2012

Experience

Zapononeo	
Sanitary Worker	2018- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Sanitary Worker	2013 - 2018
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Sanitary Worker	2012 - 2013
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Sanitary Worker	2010 - 2012
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
	- Present
,	
Awards	
Dv Director M. Afzal Khalid	2014

Dy Director M. Afzal Khalid	2014
Attended your office despite the blockadeofroads	
Principal SEECS	2012